Ambrozic, Jane [AG]

From: Weeg, Theresa [AG]

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:21 AM ,

Ta: Tabor, Eric [AG]; Hugg, John [AG]; Griebel, Pam [AG]; Ambrozic, Jane [AG]; Phillips, Donna
[AG]; Anderson, Marti [AG]

Cc: Greenwood, Geoff [AG]

Subject: RE: Public Records Request - Planned Parenthood

There will be emails between BOM and me, and between me and others in our office, about Board of Medicine's pending
investigation. All those are confidential under Sction 272C.6(4), and there is the privilege issue as well.

From: Tabor, Eric [AG]

Sent: Mon 7/19/2010 11:00 AM .

To: Hugg, John [AG]; Griebel, Pam [AG]; Weeg, Theresa [AG]; Ambrozic, Jane [AG]; Phillips, Donna [AG]; Anderson,
Marti [AG] -

Cc: Greenwood, Geoff [AG]

Subject: Public Records Request - Planned Parenthood

Below is a public records requést for documents regarding Planned Parenthood from 2008 to the present. John Hugg will
run email searches for "Planned Parenthood" on the following email accounts:

Pam Griebel
Theresa Weeg
Eric Tabor

AG Tom Miller
Jane Ambrozic
Marti Anderson
Donna Philips
Bob Brammer

If we should search other accounts, please let me know.
Marti - Can you pull together any other records relating to grants or contracts relating to Planned Parenthood?

Thanks. Eric

Eric J. Tabor

Chief of Staff .

lowa Attorney General's Office
2nd Floor Hoover Building
Des Moines, |IA 50319
Phone: (515) 281-5191

FAX: (515) 281-4209

Email: Eric. Tabor@lowa.gov

——-Original Message-—-

From: White, Cathleen [AG] On Behalf Of AG Webteam
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 10:08 AM

. To: Tabor, Eric [AG]

Subject: FW: request



